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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 30, 2010 3:42 PM
To: 'jgodur@wegocompanies:com'
Subject: RE:

P02000018979
GO

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Inmterim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

'DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jaime Godur [mailto:jgodur@wegocompanies.com)
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

Importance: High

To whom it may concern

Re: Star One Inc / DBA: Pro Hit

Please change the address to a new address:
New address:

Star One, Inc
DBA/ Pro Hit

7624-7626 NW 6™ Ave
Boca Raton, Florida. 33487

Old addres.;'.:
6948 Atlantic Blvd
Margate, Florida

Thank you,

Jaime Godur
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{0) 561-347-9346
(C) 561-654-1333
(F) 561-880-6569
(€} jgodur@wegocompanies.com

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: This message (and attachments) contains confidential information and is protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Unauthorized copying, or distribution of
this message, or the taking of any unauthorized action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
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